Dunn, Watson & Curtis Green 1912 - 1916

Dunn, Watson & Curtis Green originated as <u>Dunn & Watson</u>, an architectural firm established in London, England by <u>William Newton Dunn</u> (1859-1934) and <u>Robert Watson</u> (1865-1916) in 1890. The practice was renamed <u>Dunn, Watson & Curtis Green</u> when <u>William Curtis Green</u> (1875-1960) joined the partnership in 1912. Following the death of Watson in 1916 the firm became <u>Dunn & Curtis Green</u>. The partnership was dissolved in 1919 when Dunn retired to Kenya

Worked in

UK

Works

See: Dictionarry of Scottish Architects 1660-1980 [link below]

Links

- Historic England The Old Bank, 15, 16 and 17 High Street, Bath [by Dunn, Watson & Curtis Green] https://historicengland.org.uk/listing/the-list/list-entry/1396016
- Historic England Historic England 1-6 Lombard Street, London [by Dunn, Watson & Curtis Green] https://historicengland.org.uk/listing/the-list/list-entry/1286139
- Dictionary of Scottish Architects 1660-1980 http://www.scottisharchitects.org.uk/architect_full.php?id=200529